FILED 6/30/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 04387-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 12:03 PM

To: Samuel Day

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket title changes 20220117-TP & 20220118-TP

Good afternoon,

Per your instructions below we have changed the docket titles of 20220117-TP and 20220118-TP to reflect the
clarifications of the new revised filings.

Sincerely,

Brian Schalty

Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Samuel Day <SDay@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 12:00 PM

To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket title changes 20220117-TP & 20220118-TP

Hello Brian,

With the recent revised memos to Dockets 20220117-TP and 20220118-TP with clarifications as to which certificate
numbers will be affected by the name changes, the Docket titles need to be changed to reflect the clarifications.

20220117-TP suggested title

“Request for approval of name change on Certificate Nos. 30 and 4873 from ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. d/b/a
ITS Fiber to ITS Telecommunications Systems, LLC d/b/a Blue Stream Fiber.”

20220118-TP suggested title
“Request for approval of name change on Certificate No. 8864 from ITS Fiber, LLC d/b/a ITS Fiber, to ITS Fiber, LLC
d/b/a Blue Stream Fiber.”

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,



Public
Sam Day Utility

Analyst

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6734






